Public Document Pack

BlackpoolCouncil

3 February 2015

To:  Councillors G Coleman, Green, O'Hara and Doherty (Reserve)

The above members are requested to attend the:

LICENSING PANEL

Tuesday, 10 February 2015 at 10.00 am
in Committee Room B, Town Hall, Blackpool

AGENDA

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in
doing so state:-

(1) the type of interest concerned

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject

to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting.

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact
the Head Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.

(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests
supplied with the agenda).

3 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING

The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing.



A. Iltems 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in
the Meeting Room.

B. ltems 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public.
C. The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and
any person assisting or representing a party)

4 APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE- NEW SANDRINGHAM
COURT HOTEL (Pages 1-26)
a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report

b. DETERMINATION OF THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE- New Sandringham
Court Hotel

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE-
New Sandringham Court Hotel

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.

Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.




Agenda Item 4

Report to: Licensing Panel
Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services
Date of Meeting : 10" February 2015

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE — NEW
SANDRINGHAM COURT HOTEL

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 On 16™ December 2014, the licensing service received an application from Blackpool
Party Hotels Limited to vary the premises licence issued in respect of the New
Sandringham Court Hotel, 65-69 Reads Avenue, Blackpool

1.2 Currently the hotel is licensed for the sale of alcohol 11.00 — 23.00 weekdays and
12.00 — 22.30 Sundays to people having a meal or attending organised functions at
the venue. Residents of the hotel may be sold alcohol 24 hours a day.

1.3 The application is to allow regulated entertainment (live music, recorded music and
entertainment of a similar description) 11.00 — midnight weekdays, 11.00 - 23.30
Sundays and 01.00 New Year’s Eve; late night refreshment 23.00 — midnight
weekdays, 23.00-23.30 Sundays and 01.00 New Year’s Eve; and the sale of alcohol
11.00 — midnight weekdays, 11.00-23.30 Sundays and 11.00-01.00 New Year’s Eve.
The application also requests the amendment of two conditions on the licence. A
copy of the application is attached.

1.4 Representations have been received from members of the public. Copies of the
representations are attached.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

21 The Panel is requested to consider the application and determine whether the
granting of this licence would adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

31 Representations have been received therefore there must be a hearing to determine
the application.

Page 1



3.2a

3.2b

3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or
approved by the Council? No

Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved
budget? Yes

Other alternative options to be considered:

None, once an application has been received and objections have been received it must be
considered by Licensing Panel.

Background Information

Local policy considerations
None

National policy considerations

9.42 —The authority’s decision should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what
it is intended to achieve.

Observations

This licence was reviewed by the Licensing Panel in December 2013 at the request of
a member of the public due to noise nuisance. Whilst the licence holder has now
changed, the problems referred to were noise from amplified music and karaoke in
the bar area and disturbance from people drinking and congregating outside of the
hotel. It appears from the representations to the current application that problems
persist despite the change in licence holder.

The licence currently has the following conditions:

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
1 Intoxicating liquor shall be sold/supplied only to:
a) Residents in the hotel and their bona fide guests
b) Persons having a bona fide meal at a cost not less than the usual tariff rate for
lunch and dinner and only during such meals
c)Persons attending organised functions, not organised by the Licensee

2 There are no off sales.

3 Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. Permitted
hours means:

Page 2



a) On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s Eve from
1l1a.m.to 11l p.m.

b) On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, or New Year’s Eve from 12 noon to
10.30 p.m.

c) On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3.00 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

d) On New Year’s Eve, except on a Sunday, 11 a.m. to 11 p.m.

e) On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m.

On New Year’s Eve, from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start
of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the
following day, midnight on 31° December).

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

a)During the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the
alcohol on the premises;

b) During the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol
from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

c)During the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the
alcohol on the premises by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for
consumption as ancillary to the meals;

d)Consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of
alcohol to any person residing in the licensed premises;

e)The ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the dispatch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

f) The taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

g) The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a
person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or
the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

h) The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to person employed there
for the purposes of business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the
consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their
employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

4 No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the
permitted hours unless one of the following applies:

a) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.

b) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.

c) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the

premises that is not a bar and to or from some part of the premises where there is no

other convenient means of access or egress.

In this condition “bar” includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the
consumption of intoxicating liquor. However, an area is not a bar when it is usual for

Page 3



it to be, and it is, set apart for the service of table meals and alcohol is only sold or
supplied to persons as an ancillary to their table meals.

5. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

a)At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence,

or

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

6 Every supply of alcohol under the premise licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

7 The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

An irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a
significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public
safety, public nuisance, or harm to children -

a. Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage individuals to -

i. Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

ii. Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b. Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other
than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined by section 159 of the Act);

c. Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;
d. Provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises
of a sporting event, where that provision is dependant on -

i. The outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

ii The likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

8 The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one

person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

Page 4



9 The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

10 The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that
an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol. The policy must require individuals who appear to the
responsible person to be under 18 year of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

11 The responsible person shall ensure that -

a. Where any of the following alcoholic drink is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures -

i. Beer or cider: % pint;

ii. Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

iii. Still wine in a glass: 125ml; and

b. Customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

12(1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

(2) In this condition:-
a. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formulaP=D + (D
x V), where-

i. Pisthe permitted price,

ii. Disthe amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol, and

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol;

b. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

c. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence-

i. the holder of the premises licence,

ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such
a licence, or

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply
of alcohol under such a licence;

Page 5



d. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

e. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with
the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

(3) Where the permitted price would not be a whole number of pennies, the
permitted price shall be taken to be the price rounded up to the nearest
penny.

(4) Where the permitted price on a day (“the first day”) would be different
from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax, the permitted price which
would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1 All staff to have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age
scheme to be applied upon the premises. Records to evidence this will be
made available to an authorised officer upon request.

2 At least one personal licence holder will be available while the supply or sale
of alcohol is being undertaken (whose identity will be known to all other staff
engaged in the supply or sale of alcohol) except in the case of emergency.

3 An incident book will be maintained, in which shall be recorded:
a. All incidents of crime and disorder
b. Refused sales to suspected under age/drunk persons
c. A record of any person refused admission or asked to leave the premises
d. Details of occasions upon which the Police are called to the premises
e. The use or discovery of drugs

4 No drinks are allowed to be taken outside of the premises.

5 Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure that
empty containers do not accumulate in or around the licensed premises.

6 CCTV will be installed internally and externally at the premises and will comply
with the following:

a. The CCTV system shall be installed, maintained and operated to the

Page 6



reasonable satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary. All public areas of the
premises are to be covered by the system. The system will incorporate a
camera covering each of the entrance doors and will be capable of providing
an image which is regarded as identification standard

b. The system will display on any recording the correct time and date of the
recording.

c. The system will make recordings during all hours the premises are open to
the public

d. VCR tapes or digital recording shall be held for a minimum of 31 days and
28 days respectively, after the recording is made and will be made available to
the Police or any authorised persons acting for a Responsible Authority for
inspection upon request

e. The system will, as a minimum record images of the head and shoulders of
all persons entering the premises.

7 A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system will
be on the premises at all times the premises are open to the public. This staff
member will be able to show recent data or footage with the absolute
minimum of delay when requested to by a Police officer or local authority
enforcement officer.

8 The licence holder shall notify the police licensing unit on any occasion when
the CCTV is to be inoperative for a period in excess of one working day and
shall provide a certificate from a competent person stating the reason for the
system being inoperative and the measures which have been taken to satisfy
the licence conditions.

9 Signs informing customers of the street drinking ban will be placed in all exit
points.

10 Functions which specifically target young people aged 17-18 years (for
example birthday parties) will not be allowed to take place on the premises.

11 When live music is taking place all doors and windows should be closed save
for entry and exit. Section 177A Licensing Act 2003 does not apply.

Condition 11 in annexe 2 above refers to doors and windows being closed during live
music because of the provisions of the Live Music Act 2012. This Act permits live
music without a licence from 08.00 — 23.00 hours daily in premises licensed for the
sale of alcohol where the audience is less than 200.

Page 7



4.6

4.7

5.0

51

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

Does the information submitted include any exempt information?
List of Appendices:

Appendix 4a: Application Form
Appendix 4b: Representations from members of the public

Legal considerations:

Please see local and national policy in the background information.

Human Resources considerations:
None

Equalities considerations:

None

Financial considerations:

None

Page 8

No



Blackpool

"8 0ec 4y,

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE

Applicant Name(s): | @_acxloo. Carr HoTers, LuriTen

lace 6 Excruned | moT RELSVANT.

Built Environment

Licensing Service

Blackpool Council

Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpool, FY1 1NA

LS/F/005/9/5

Contact

T:(01252) 47 8572 / 8589
F:(01253) 47 8372

www.blackpool.gov.uk

Page 9 Page 1 of 14



Application to vary a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003

«ease read the foliowing instructions first:

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of this form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Full namel/s of the premises licence holder/s:

1) BuaalooL. (AT HoTes Lurired
2}
3)

I/We the premises licence holder/s named above, apply to vary a premises licence under
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1

Premises Licence number: P — 87715

Part 1 — Premises Details

THE NELD SAMDRIAGHAM CouT MHoTe

Premises €S- 69 READS Avenuc

Address

Telephone Number
of premises (if any) 21283 6227177

Non-domestic rateable value of premises Z4 poo /

7

Part 2 — Applicant details

Forename(s}

Title: Mre \ts

Date of Day Month | Year |
Birth

Surname

Home address \

*
Telephone Mobile \
Number Number |
ey
E-Mail address A

LS/F/005/9/5 Page 10 Page 2 of 14




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (I Applicable)

Other
1itle: Mrs Ms Forename(s)

Date of | Month | Year |
Surname \ Birth

Home address \

Post
Code

N
Telephone \\ Mobile
Number Number
“
E-Mail address A\

A. OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), piease give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name Brauloo. fheny woreLs LMTeD

3 SlringFles BAaen . WHEEL (LANE
Address f“_._"_“‘

LANCASHIRE cone (Plef3| |e]u]L
Registered
rel?xmber P07 4942,

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association)

LMTED comnfamy

Telephone
number CI2S3 190904

E-Mail address
{optionai)

LS/F/005/9/5 Page 11 Page 3 of 14



Part 3 — Variation
If yes please tick

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? b4

Day Month Year

If not, when do you want the variation to take effect
from?

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people could be
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number
expected to attend

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1 )

A | Howr 1MCREASE 10 Wours FoR THe SufPLt oF
ALloror To “THOSE meny- eSS (merats l\"!'leN'blmc'
FervecTiony or Dimimg AT THe PREMISES |

VeoviSions FoR tuve Arew RESOR™ED MuSic Ann ‘bﬁﬂquﬁ
H o Ta M. L2 8 MaomnmiNy 5o SATLEZDA A onv
Sa-myar To 22U Vo Lay |

Licerce Howmer CeatiTred 7o oRGANISE FusoCrion §

T NIqHT REFRESHMEN, o M BMIGH T MaossnAY Te
SALRANAY AN 21 Rolesy oro SursoA

Gu-fc-..osmru OF Aci. LM SeARLL AcT\vimMes 70 81-00 troury
Ons Mews HeaflS fvg

Crosnre OF PRemiSes 7o Mons AL HNTS Vo HMiruTe)d
AFTeA. THE Grom o (SR TV NN 2 MTMﬁ'les\

LS/F/005/9/5 Page 12 Page 4 of 14



Part 4 — Operating Schedule

Hlease complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below that would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment: If yes please ftick

a) A performance of a play (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) An exhibition of a film (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) An indoor sporting event (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) Boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) A performance of live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 4
f) Any playing of recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) Pre
g) A performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)
h) Entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H) K
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) ¥
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) K
In all cases complete boxes K, L, and M
A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors, outdoors or indoors
Standard days and timings both - please tick accordingly (Please read guidance note 2) o
{please read guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variation for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thu
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of plays at differont times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please see guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

LS/F/005/9/5 Page 13 Page 5 of 14




Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors, Indoors
entertainment outdoors or both - please tick accordingly (Please read @
Standard days and timings guidance note 2) Outdoors
please read guidance note §)
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variation for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 4)
Thu
Fri Non-standard timings.” Where you Intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling esitertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please see guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors, Indoors w
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick accordingly (Please read
(piease read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon [1.=e 244 - oy Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue |j1.00 |24 -00
Wed | ;.00 244 o | State any seasonal variation for performance of live music
{please read guidance note 4)
Thu 'y.e0 [24-co
Fri l11-00 (2. oo | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to Use the premises for the performance
of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please see guidance note 5)
Sat |1-00 J2u-00| mews> YEARS Eve To ol-0o howrs,
Sun [i1-00 [23-30
LS/F/005/9/5 Page 14 Page 7 of 14




F

FR—ecorded music Will the performance of recorded music take place indoors, Ind X
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick accordingly COors
(please read guidance note 6) | (Please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon .00 |2-co Please glve further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue (.00 [24-00
Wed 1-o0 |2ir-oe] Stale any seasonal variation for playing recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thu (.00 [24-e0
Fri 11- 00 |2l - o0 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please see guidance note 5)
Sat 11,200 |2%-o0 NES YeARS Eve “To 81-00 hows
Sun 11.00 [23-e
G

Performances of dance WIIl the performance of dance take place indoors, outdoors or Indoo
Standard days and timings both — please tick accordingly {Please read guidance note 2) rs
(please read guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variation for the periormance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)
Thu
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the performance
of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please see guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
LS/F/005/9/5 Page 15 Page 8 of 14




H

Anything of a similar Please give a descripfion of the type of enteriainment you will be providing
description to that falling
within (E), (F) or (G) 'DA--lc.mlg‘
Standard days and timings Will this entertainment take place indoors, outdoors or both —
(please read guidance note 6) Please tick accordingly (Please read guidance note 2) Indoors | K
Qutdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon |1/.ee 2k .o | Please give further details here (please read guidance nofe 3)
Tue .00 |2k-00
Wed | .00 24 - @ | State any seasonal variation for enterfainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), {f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri li-o0o |24 -o o] Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment
of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat 0o | 24-00 (please see guidance note 5)

MNEews RS Eve “To ©1-00 howrs
Sun oo |33 €A

Late night refreshment Wilt the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors, Indoors %
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick accordingly (Please read -
(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon M3. ao 24 . ao | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue 191.00 [2Ue-00
Wed : - State any seasonal variation for the provision of late night refreshment {please read
23:99 |24-00 guidance note 4)
Thu 123.00 [264.00
Fri 22-08 |24 .o0 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
late night refreshment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please see guidance note 5)
Sat [23.00 {2s-oo
MNEL NéArS Eve "o O1-00 howus
Sun 2330 (23-3a
LS/F/005/9/5 Page 16 Page 9 of 14



St ly of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol for consumption be on the On the %
Starward days and timings premises, off the premises or both Premises
(please read guidance note 6) | (Please read guidance note 7 Off the
remises
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon I1-20 | 2te. 0o | State any seasonal variation for the supply of alcoholi (please read guidance note 4)
Tue | . oo 2400
Wed | .00 (2400
Thu .00 | 200
Fri it-00 |24.a 0 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
see guidance note 5)
Sat H-co 00
° 2h-o ~NE Yealks Eve To o!l-0w0 ‘uauu
Sun |u-oo (2% %0
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or servi
ancillary to the use of the

read guidance note 8)

premises that may gi

ces, activities, other entertainment or matter
ve rise to concern in respect of children (please

Nank

LS/F/005/9/5

Page 17

Page 10 of 14




L

Heo s premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to :public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Mon (.0 (oa-3s

Tue 1.0 0d- %o

Wed (11.00 o0 -2 Non-standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list {please
see guidance note 5)

Thu It-oo 05'36
NEwW HEAeS Bve o ©1-30 hewus

Fri ti-00 [o0-3o

Sat | .00 |oo-20

S_“" iH-08 |2k-00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence that you beligve could be removed as
a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

{ CC—) ReMovaL oF Te weeds ' roT
A |
oo AmISeDd BY Tre LICERNSEE |

s (@), () aud (D SHouwd

Annew | - ContiTionN

-~ ComDITion 3 LeSTRICTION
Au. €& Vo MuWSES,

If yes please tick
I have enclosed the existing premises licence and summary ¥

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

If you have not ticked one of these boxes you are required to give your reasons for not including
the licence, or any part of it below.

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the promises licence or relevant part of the premises licence

LS/F/005/9/5 Page 18 Page 11 of 14




Nescribe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a resuit
the proposed variation;

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (See guidance note 9)

i~ AotiTier Yo Ewis ‘rlNcl ComvorTians, GEG ATTACHED &a?o&:;

Betnt Con DTONS .

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

As (o) abore

¢) Public Safety

As (a) abowre

d) The prevention of public nuisance

RS (o) abowe

8) The protection of children from harm

As (o) abee .

LS/F/005/9/5 Page 19 Page 12 of 14



If yes please tick

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

» | have sent copies of this application, a copy of the plan and a photocopy of the
existing premises licence to responsible authorities and others where applicable

X
* ] understand that | must advertise my application >
X

» 1have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or an explanation why not

s [understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my X
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5§ ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If §igning on the behalf of the applicant please state

in what capacity.

Signed | S XMJ

Print Name Stevnl  Joun  HoPh I'J\S
Capacity ConPANYT DIRECTOR

Date 1S~ 12 - 2004,

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2" applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing
on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signed
Print Name
Capacity
Date

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application. (Please read guidance note 13)

Other

Title: Mr Mrs | Miss | Ms

Forenames McvAe Surname | LOooSrs AM

CorAND RoB i mwsems & Fernons

Address for
Correspondence
associatedwith | 87- BAY AveLAice SHescT
thi licati
i S\AGKPGO\.—- Post Code | F y } &4 Ly ¥
Telephone Mobile
Number 01262 -62/432 Number

E-Mail Address | pmuse € Solicitors . Cosn

LS/F/005/9/5 P age 20 Page 13 of 14




The New Sandringham Court Hotel
Proposed conditions

1. Risk assessments carried out by or on behalf of the licence holder which
relate to a licensing objective will be available for inspection by the
enforcement authorities.

2. Clear legible and conspicuous notices requesting patrons to avoid causing
noise, nuisance or disturbance to local residents shall be displayed at every
exit.

3. The licence holder and designated premises supervisor are to support and
rigorously enforce the Challenge 21 proof of age policy. Any person who
looks or appears to be under the age of 21 shall be asked to provide
identification that they are over the age of 21.

4. Any person who looks or appears to be under the age of 21 shall be asked
to provide identification that they are over the age of 18. The following are
the only forms of identification acceptable: -

i. UK photo driving licence

ii. Passport

iii. Proof of Age Standards Scheme card.

5. All members of staff are to have received suitable training in relation to
the proof of age scheme to be applied upon the premises. Records to

evidence this will be made available to an authorised officer upon request.

6. Any individual employed on the premises to carry out a security activity
must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Mf"-ﬂ MW\ {:\ HG‘{){.{

DepAs Stf‘
| oom bt cencerned 0 ta

)«eou'me‘ +hat The Samdrglhouu C o wnb
Hotel o Meads awenud wluwelt (s dw‘ec,i—j

OLeloSS Mood fer‘w Mme - o a,the.d @W
i ex tentiomn o thecs QP%[V\? ot .

o accomadake . Dome ound Fhe Suck .
5\;%{‘ o S thod o lot o{ +imen du,rg,-\j:
e 2old Sealtom Ma%j ”% & U ﬂwﬁ-
howe geot up {w Broolfart  oand Complain
ré o nolse - »?(\w o Pwl-w.uia-r hotek -
ok ol houwss Hareugh e makl*' ourd oane

pW%kCMW U shraumcg - rk'_g,apdu\,i a WMo
turning wWp o @ bw il all s Lrends
W o Nﬁv??j i whieh  me 046 lwa  waken.

Oecded t& rip Lk b, tak  left lung
Noaed , We taue Ta lot ct% cluld ren
n ow  ouueb howe  lhuelh dosnt  loole

LN
%/WGQ- . pleme camsides +h
Smcml/; (jf}ﬁ‘f&u



This page is intentionally left blank



Messer’s Christopher Fox & Gordon W Fox {2 JAN 2015

12 January 2015

Blackpool Council Licensing Department

With regard to the Premises Licence Variation applied for by
The New Sandringham Court Hotel,

65 — 69 Reads Avenue

Blackpool

We would like to make known our objections to the all of the Variations applied for by the above named
premises, the objection being under the terms of the licensing objectives

The prevention of crime and disorder.

The prevention of Public Nuisance,

The protection of public safety.
The prevention of harm o children.

We and other hoteliers Opposite this property have had to endure behaviour from its guests of an
unacceptable level and nature. Nojse and bad behaviour from the guests entering and leaving is bad
enough but also the returning guests at various hours standing outside smoking and talking, conversation
levels escalate, also trying to gain entry at varying hours of the morning, sometimes this not being
possible the noise level escalates,

The behaviour of guest arriving at the hotel is also of 3 concern , minibus and coach parties arrive on a
regular basis where the people are so drunk they fall off the coach, can hardly stand and are so inebriated
their behaviour is questionable, people urinating against our properties, adult males arriving in a state of
undress and naked being seen by children op my premises and also on the street.

Page 25



Allowing outside guests and members of the public to functions will only increase the level of noise and
behavioural activity.

On many occasions complaints about music levels to previous tenants had no result, the licensing of
live and recorded music and dancing on these premises » leaves me with a sense of dread and stress and
the anticipation of these activities on the premises causes great concern.

Christopher Fox ( previously Kinsella ) and Gordon Fox

<AL Nex
@e—. b \’\’}'&1

Page 26



	Agenda
	4 Application for the variation of a Premises Licence- New Sandringham Court Hotel
	Appendix 4a New Sandringham Court Hotel variation app 16.12.14
	Appendix 4b New Sandringham Court Hotel - Public objection 001 (Noble) 06.01.15 - Redacted
	Appendix 4b New Sandringham Court Hotel - Public objection 002 (Fox) 12.01.15 - Redacted


